LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 27, 2005
TO: Honorable Joe Driver, Chair, House Committee on Law Enforcement
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legidative Budget Board

IN RE: HB327 by Goolsby (Relating to the identification information required of applicantsfor a
driver'slicense or for certain public benefits, public services, or governmental employment.),
AsIntroduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Transportation Code and Government Code as it relates to the identification
information required of applicants for adriver's license or for certain public benefits, public services,
or governmental employment.

The bill would take effect immediately if it receives avote of two-thirds of all the members elected to
each house. If the bill does not receive the necessary vote, it would take effect September 1, 2005.

L ocal Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated. There would be some
costs to local governmental entities to inform citizens of the change in the law, but these costs are not
expected to be significant.

Source Agencies: 302 Office of the Attorney General, 405 Department of Public Sefety, 529 Health and
Human Services Commission, 530 Department of Family and Protective Services, 601
Department of Transportation

L BB Staff: JOB, VDS, SJ, KJG
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